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nessee; that he

of murder under

Tennessee; that

is under confinement being sentenced on the charge

Criminal Court Docket No. 16645 of Shelby County, .

the sentence was pronounced by the late Honorable

Preston Battle on March 10, .1969, .in Division III of the Criminal

Court of Shelby County, .Tennessee; that the sentence was for a

term of ninety-nine (99X years; that he is confined to the Brushy

Mountain Penitentiary at Petros, Tennessee,'in the:custody of

Warden Lewis Tollett who is presently charged with the custody of

petitioner; that said custody began on or about March 25> .1970;

that prior to that date, your petitioner was confined in the State

Penitentiary in Nashville, Tennessee, in the custody of William

S. Neil, Warden

Petitioner would show that he hereto'fore filed a Motion

for a New Trial; that prior to the hearing the presiding Judge

the Honorable Preston Battle died; that an Amended

filed suggesting the death, of the trial judge; the

nessee filed a Motion to .Strike and it was granted

Motion was

State of Ten­

by the suceed-

ing Judge, the Honorable Arthur Faquin, said judgment being appealed

to the Court of Criminal Appeals and the' Supreme Court of the

State of Tennessee which was subsequently affirmed and the

tion to Rehear denied.

. Your petitioner was represented by the following

neys at the various stages of his case: in the extradition

Peti­

attor­

pro-

ceeding in London, England, by Messrs. Michael Eugene (Solicitor) 

and Roger Frisby (Barrister); while in incarceration from July to

November’, 1968, by Messrs. Arthur Hanes, Jr., and Arthur Hanes

Sr., of Birmingham, Alabama; from November 12, 1968 through

March 10, 1969, by Mr. Percy Foreman of Houston, Texas, assisted

by court-appointed Public Defender of Memphis and his staff; on

appeal in 1969 by Messrs. J.B. Ston.er._Qf_S.a.vannahj_Georgia

Richard J. Ryan of Memphis, and Robert Hill of Chattanooga; cur-
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rently . petitioner is represented by Messrs. Stoner, Ryan, and 

Bernard Fensterwald, Jr., of Washington, D. C.

Your petitioner charges that his rights of "due process”

guaranteed him by both the State and Federal Constitution have 

been grossly violated. . .

He avets that his rights to counsel guaranteed him by

the State and Federal Constitution at all stages of the criminal 

proceedings against him have been grossly violated.

He also avers that he has not been accorded the "equal

protection" guaranteed him by the Fourteenth Amendment to the 

United States Constitution.

As a result of these violations, petitioner avers that

his plea of guilty was involuntary, and offers the following fact 5

and supporting evidence.in support thereof:. .

I. 'DUE PROCESS DENIED IN PROCEEDING WHEREBY 
' PETITIONER WAS EXTRADITED TO' MEMPHIS. ' '

a. Petitioner was not permitted to consult Arthur Hanes,

Sr., counsel of his choice, before the extradition hearing in the 

Bow Street Magistrate’s Court, London, on June 28, despite the 

fact that Mr. Hanes had gone to London for that very purpose.

While incarcerated in London, petitioner was denied

the right to communicate orally or in writing with persons who 

might assist him. For example, he was denied the right to com­

municate with Mr. Heath, Leader of the Opposition in Parliament
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4H *’

c... Virtually all of the evidence presented in England

against petitioner was in affidavit form and hence, not subject 

to cross-examination. Only one witness from the United States 

was offered and cross-examined; he was Mr. Arthur Bonebrake, an 

FBI Special Agent, who testified at greatest length on civil 

rights matters in the United States, though he repeatedly admitted 

that he was incompetent to give expert testimony with respect to 

such matters. [See Exhibit A for Mr. Bonebrake’s testimony.]

. d. If petitioner had had competent counsel in England, 

he could not have been extradited for the murder of Dr. King, 

even if he had perpetrated' 'the' crime, because under the Anglo- . 

American extradition treaty of 1931 and the applicable doctrines 

of international law, .extradition is' not granted in cases of 

political crimes. ■ ' • •

e. Mr. Ramsey Clark, Attorney General of the United

States, refused to permit the petitioner’s lawyer, Mr. Hanes, to ■ 

accompany him on the flight from London to Memphis; therefore, 

Mr. Hanes was absent and unavailable when petitioner arrived in 

Memphis. This decision on the-part of the U.S. Attorney General 

was arbitrary and capricious, and it resulted in a denial of due 

process to petitioner at the hands of U.S. authorities even before 

petitioner arrived in the United States. ■ •

II. ' DUE PROCESS ■'-‘TRIAL BY PRESS

a. Petitioner would like to remind the Court that

this was a case that attracted international attention due to the 

prominence of the person murdered, and that the Trial Judge deemeu 

it necessary to take unusual and rigorous steps in an effort to
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prevent either the State or this petitioner from being prejudiced 

by the welter of lurid publicity which attended this case.

b. In order to keep him from being totally indigent and

to finance at least a part of the cost of his defense, petitioner 

made certain agreements,, between himself, his attorneys, and Mr. 

William Bradford ^uie, whereby he would assist Mr. Huie in the 

preparation of certain magazine articles, books, etc.,' re the 

charges a'gainst petitioner. [See Exhibits B through F, attached 

hereto.3 ' ' ^ • • < .

c. Despite a promise to petitioner that he would not

publish anything prior to trial, .and despite an order by the Trial. 

Judge that no such pre-trial publication be made, William Bradforc. 

Huie did publish two long articles in Look Magazine prior to the 

original trial date of November 12,1 .1968. .

d. Huie not only broke his pledge to petitioner, he

also misquoted and distorted what was told him by petitioner. For 

example, petitioner told Huie that his principal prior to the date 

of Dr. King’s killing had "dark, red hair;” in Huie’s articles, 

the.principal was a "blonde." •

e. The substance of Huie’s pre-trial articles in Look

Magazine [Appendixes G and H] was widely distributed, directly 

and indirectly. As Huie then stated that Dr. King's murder re­

sulted from a wide conspiracy,, the article had the effect of 

warning potential witnesses that there were powerful conspirators 

free to wreak vengeance if they said anything.

f. Huie’s pre-trial publicity, and the indirect publi­

city deriving from it, would have made it difficult for an
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unbiased jury to be picked for petitioner’s trial

g. For these reasons, .the Trial Judge charged Huie

with contempt of court;, unfortunately, .the Trial Judge postponed 

action on the charge, and he died before Huie”could"be’tried by 

him on this charge. ;

III. DUE PROCESS - EXCULPATORY INFORMATION 
‘ 'WITHHELD FROM PETITIONER ' ... • ’ •

a. Petitioner avers that much exculpatory information

was withheld from the petitioner. A. few .of the more crucial

items are: ' ■ •

1 .; the plain fact that no identifiable bullet 

was removed from Dr. King’s body; .

. 2. that Dr. King suffered a second and-more 

damaging wound than the one to the jaw, proving that 

the missile was frangible or fragmentable; and

. 3. that, immediately after the crime, the State’s 

chief eye witness, Charles Quitman Stevens could not 

and would not identify petitioner as the killer.

b. Much of the exculpatory material was contained in 

200-odd pages of affidavits and other documents presented to the 

Bow Street Magistrate’s Court in'connection with the extradition 

proceeding. These documents were returned to the United States, 

custody at the completion of the extradition proceeding; they 

have been sequestered and made unavailable to Ray’s lawyers and
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to Ray himself, although urgent and repeated requests for them

have been made to both the British and U.S. Governments. [See

Exhibits I and J].

c. During preparation for trial, petitioner filed a

motion for the State to produce ballistic and weapons tests and

reports thereof.^ By order dated September 9> 1968’, the Trial

Judge denied the motion, thus wrongfully depriving petitioner of

information vital to his defense. [See Exhibits K and L for said

Motion and Order.]

IV. ’ DUE PROCESS - UNAVAILABILITY OF WITNESSES

a. The State provided the petitioner with a list of

360 "potential witiesises" in various States of the Union and in a

number of foreign countries. Although the State made the state-

ment that it actually intended to use only "80 or

"potential witnesses," it would not give the list

petitioner, nor, despite numerous requests, .would

90". of these

of 80 or 90 to

the Trial Judge

order it to do so. Further, .Trial Judge refused to permit peti-

tioner’s attorneys to take depositions from any witnesses, here

or abroad. This combination of factors amounts to a denial of

petitioner’s right to due process, both under the Constitutioncf

Tennessee and under Articles V and XIV of the U.S. Constitution.

b. Petitioner believes that at least one crucial wit-

ness, Mrs. Grace Stevens, was wrongfully incarcerated in the (Ten-

nessee) Western State Mental Hospital solely because she might

have testified favorably to petitioner.
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V. : UNREASONABLE SEARCH AND SEIZURE

Petitioner has reason to believe that an illegal search

and seizure was made by the FBI of his rented premises at 107 

14th st., N.E., Atlanta, Georgia, and that the fruits of this 

search and seizure were introduced in evidence at his trial on 

March.10, 1969. z [For a discussion of this matter "before Trial 

Judge on February 7> 1969a see Exhibit M, pp. 16-19 of the tran­

script for that date.] • ■

VI. ' RIGHT TO COUNSEL

.Under both Tennessee and Federal law, right to counsel

means effective right to counsel. Petitioner Ka.vers that his 

effective right to counsel was negated in the following specific 

ways: ' . . ..

a. During his'incarceration in Memphis, he was physi­

cally -prevented from having private conversations with his 

attorneys. Not only were there guards present at all times, but 

also his quarters (where lawyer-client conversations were per­

mitted) were permanently and admittedly "bugged;” it was said that 

the microphones were cut off during such conversations, but there 

was no way for either petitioner or his lawyers to. verify this. 

Further, all written communications, even between lawyer and 

client, was subject to censorship. A motion to grant private com­

munication was made by petitioner [Exhibit 0] but denied by the 

Trial Judge [Exhibit P]. .

b. A series of conflicts of interests prevented a serie

of competent attorneys from providing effective counsel to peti­

tioner.
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Petitioner first chose Arthur Hanes, Sr., of Bir­

mingham, Alabama, as his counsel-of-choice. At their very first 

meeting, Hanes required petitioner to sign two documents: 1) a 

general power of attorney; 2) a fee contract whereby Hanes would 

get 40$ of all future proceeds to. be derived from the sale of 

petitioner’s story in the form of magazines, books, movies, etc. 

[See Appendix ]. Lawyer Hanes knew that his 40$. might come to

a tidy sum, as he” had already contracted with Author William Brad 

ford Huie for the magazine and book rights before he departed for 

London for his meeting with petitioner. _ .

Upon petitioner's return to the United States,-

Lawyer Hanes presented petitioner with a new contract, whereby a 

new carving up of petitioner took place: .

Huie 
Hanes
Ray

' 40$.
30$ 
30$.

but, as Hanes got 40$. of Ray's 30$, it came out:.

• Huie 
Hanes
Ray

40$.
42 $ 
18$

To finance the deal, Look Magazine advanced Huie $30,0.0.0; Huie 

paid the $30,000 to petitioner, who, in turn, signed it all over 

to Hanes as his legal fee. .,

This contract forced petitioner to provide Huie

with what was against petitioner's interest, i.e., falsehoods, as 

he dared not tell the whole truth if he wished to live.

From Huie's standpoint --- and also from Hanes'

standpoint in large measure — there" c’ouM“tE“no_reai-Tnoomo-if
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all of petitioner's story were told in open court where it became 

part of public domain. Specifically to Huie, it meant that he had 

to get part of petitioner's story in print before any trial, hence, 

he risked contempt’of court to publish two articles in' Look -—- 

all to petitioner's detriment.. Petitioner is informed, and there­

fore alleges, that the author Huie made the statement that your

petitioner "must' not take the witness stand in his expected trial, 

because if he did take the witness stand, then he '(Huie) would 

have no book." ' . '

To Hanes, it meant basically the same thing, i.e.,

although he could try the case bn a not-guilty plea, he could not 

permit petitioner to take the stand and tell his whole story from 

the witness stand... Thus, Hanes,was protecting his own mercenary 

interests and those of Huie, rather than protecting the life and 

liberty of petitioner. • . .

As November 12th and the opening of the trial neared,

petitioner and Hanes were unable to agree as to petitioner's 

taking the stand. At this point, Attorney Percy Foreman entered 

the case,' but 'imp'rop'e'r'ly. Although he knew that petitioner still 

retained Arthur Hanes, Foreman was persuaded by petitioner's 

brother, Jerry Ray, to visit Memphis and petitioner without in­

forming Hanes or receiving any request, either orally or in writing, 

from petitioner. In fact,-Jerry Ray.had written petitioner in 

England as to the acceptability of Foreman as counsel, and he had 

received an emphatic "no," because petitioner knew Foreman to be * 

very friendly with U.S. Attorney General Ramsey Clark and his . 

father, retired Justice Tom Clark.
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‘ However, in Memphis on November 10,. i960, Foreman per­

suaded petitioner to discharge Hanes.and retain him as counsel.

Foreman said that he could break the Huie-Hanes contract; where­

upon, petitioner agreed orally with Foreman at their first meeting

on November 10th/ that a fee of $150,000 should be paid out of

future "earnings” for Foreman’s legal assistance through the trial

and on appeal, all the way to the U.S. Supreme Court if necessary.

However, Foreman' then turned around and renegotiated the' Hanes-

Huie arrangement, inserting himself for both Hanes and petitioner;

thus, he had a 50% interest and Huie had a ^0^. interest in peti-

tioner’s "earnings” from books, magazines, etc. In short

rapidly assumed the same conflict of interest that had

Hanes as an effective advocate,' with one exception: he

than Hanes,' taking petitioner’s 18^ for himself*

Petitioner alleges that in the' establishment

immobilized

was greedier

of conflict

of interest

by Exhibits.

represented

between petitioner and Hanes and Foreman, as evidenced

B through F, that the said prior attorneys ‘actually

Huie and their own financial interests, and not his

your petitioner’s.

Petitioner further avers that these attorneys entered •

into contracts

sive right's to

and this could

with Huie who' was desirous of obtaining the exclu-

the facts of the petitioner’s version of the case

hot be accomplished if there was an open trial of

the case, as the facts of such a public trial would thereby become

public knowledge. Petitioner avers that Attorney Foreman con-

ceived the diabolical idea that if he could induce petitioner to

plead guilty, these ends could be thus achieved.

Petitioner charges that attorneys Hanes and Foreman had

a responsibility over and above that to their client. As agents
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of the court, they had an obligation to see that justice was done

They should have refrained, from making sharp financial transaction.', 

and then fitting their court performance to their financial in­

terests. They ignored their responsibilities to their client and 

their profession. ■

Petitioner’s failure to have effective and honest counse

is in reality a greater disservice to him than having incompetent 

counsel and is a gross denial of his rights under Article I, Sec-

| tion 9, of the Constitution of the State of Tennessee and the 6th 

and 14th Amendments to the Constitution of the United States of

H America. This, failure to have effective representation made peti- 

i tioner’s plea of guilty, a farce, a sham, and a mockery of justice

! q.' As difficult as it may be to. believe, the Public

' Defender and his office aided the prosecution more than the peti­

tioner. . •• z

On December 18, 1968, the Trial Judge appointed the

Public Defender, Mr. High Stanton, Sr., to assist Foreman in pre­

paring his defense of petitioner, who had been adjudged indigent.

I At their very first meeting on December 18th, Stanton suggested 

to Foreman that they should attempt to work out a guilty plea.

Petitioner avers’t^at the Trial Judge appointed the

Public Defender to assist in.-his, petitioner’s, preparation of

his defense, not to persuade his counsel-of-choice to enter a 

plea of guilty.

Page 12

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



VII. ' THE DEAL

After Stanton’s conference with Foreman on December 18th

he went to work to see what kind of a deal he could work out with

the other

sentence.

he can do

interested parties for a plea of guilty and a "reduced"

On December 26th, Stanton phoned Foreman^that the best

was a sentence of 99 years. When this word was passed

to petitioner, he vehemently rejected the deal.

During January and

tioner often. His theme was

February, .1969,. Foreman visited peti-

always the same: accept the deal or

go to the electric chair. Eventually, .petitioner was persuaded

and signed a letter authorizing Foreman to make a deal. On

February 21st, Foreman took the formal plea of guilty to District

Attorney Canale. On February. 28.th, Asst. District Attorney

Beasley gave Foreman the stipulations which must accompany the

plea. On or about February 28.th, .Foreman returned with’ petitioner’

approval of the stipulations. In early March, District Attorney

Canale consulted the U.S'. Department of Justice which gave its

approval

King and

but said

to the deal. Next the District Attorney consulted Mrs.

the Reverend Abernathy who did not "approve" the "deal" '

that they did not object to petitioner's not going to

the electric chair, as they disapproved of capital punishment in

general. Mrs. King and the Reverend Abernathy have both consis­

ently expressed the view that they believe that the Reverend

King was murdered as the result of a conspiracy.

Finally, Messrs. Foreman and Canale took the deal to the

Trial Judge who gave his approval

vided 99 years imprisonment rather

but only because the deal pro­

than a life sentence. Ironi-
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cally, after sentence had been pronounced. Judge Battle proclaimed

to the court that it had been a good deal. After all, accordin

to him, it avoided the possibility of acquittal or a hung

and, after all, no one has been put to death in Tennessee

a decade.

VIII. PETITIONER ACCEPTED DEAL UNDER 
, DURESS' AND BRIBERY

a. Petitioner charges that his attorney, Percy

J ury,

in over

Foreman

instituted a course of action toward him designed to pressure

petitioner into pleading guilty. Your petitioner avers that his

attorney’s action was not taken for the welfare of petitioner but

was done by his said attorney so that he could collect large sums

of money from the writer or writers with whom^he had contracted

b. Although petitioner, was very loathe to plead guilty

to a crime which he did not commit, he was equally loathe to dis­

regard the consistent and persistent advice of his chosen and

experienced counsel. Personalities and differences in age and

education.- petitioner only, finished eighth grade - certainly

took its toll in the process of--persuasion and acceptance.

c. Petitioner avers that attorney Foreman pressured

him toward a plea of guilty all during the months of January and

February, finally warning him without equivocation that .’the only

way to save his life was for**him to plead guilty.

d.

by the Trial

except under

Having changed lawyers once, and having been warned

Judge that he would not be permitted to do so again

the most exceptional circumstances, and fearful of
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ignoring the advice of his chosen counsel and the Public Defender

petitioner finally gave in and consented under extreme duress to

a plea of guilty.

. e. Petitioner avers that Attorney Foreman told him that

chances of conviction were "100^" and chances of the electric chaij

were "99%-”

f. Later, on a national TV program (Dick Cavett, Augus

9, 19&9)> Attorney Foreman bragged of his handling of the guilty

plea:

Cavett:

Foreman:

g. What

was that, when the

a lot of people in the legal 
. ession were astounded at how 
got him to--change the plea.

prof- 
you

I didn’t get him to change the plea. I 
simply told him that I thought he
would be executed if he 
[Laughter.]

didn’t,.

Attorney Foreman did not tell

agreement for the guilty plea

the TV audience

became unhinged

on March 9th, the day before the trial, that he seasoned his

duress with a touch of bribery to get petitioner "back in line."

Specifically, petitioner desired to change his mind and return to

his original plea of "not guilty." When Attorney Foreman heard-

of this, he rushed to the jail and spent 2-1/2 hours with peti­

tioner, arguing with him to stick with the "guilty plea."

Furthermore, Attorney Foreman said (and confirmed in

writing) that if petitioner persisted in his demand for a "not

guilty" ‘plea and a trial that he (Foreman) would insist on execu­

tion of his contractual rights to all of petitioner’s future

earnings from literary, movie, etc. rights; Foreman estimated

these to be approximately one half million dollars; Foreman had

some basis for this estimate as he thought he had worked out movie’
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rights alone with producer Carlo Ponti for $175,000, plus 13^ of

proceeds. Attorney Foreman informed petitioner, however, that if

he stuck with

take place in

trust company

the guilty plea "and no embarrassing circumstances

the courtroom, I am willing to assign to any bank

or individual selected by you all

the above assignment in excess of $165,0.0.0.00".

explained as to' whom the circumstances were not

my. receipts under

It has never been

to. be "embarrass-

ing." Foreman?;' ''Canale? The United States? [See Exhibits Q and

R for two letters of March 9, .1969, from Percy Foreman to peti-

tioner-] Thus, bribery was added to duress

IX. "'CRUEL' 'AND' UNUSUAL PUNISHMENT

Petitioner avers that he was subjected to cruel and

unusual punishment in violation

and the' United States, and that

of the Constitutions of Tennessee

this punishment contributed

directly to his plea of guilty to a crime which he did-not commit.

Specifically

nine

a.

months.

b.

petitioner avers that:

He

He

during this long

c. He

was'kept in solitary confinement in Memphis for

was cut off from all- fresh air and daylight

period of time.

was under constant surveillance, 60 minutes of

2-4 hours of every day during that period. The sur-

veillance consisted of bright lights, guards within eye and ear

shot, closed

d.

to radio and

circuit TV and concealed microphones at all times.

Despite protests, he was subjected almost constantly

TV noises from the guards’ radio and TV sets.
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e. As a result of this cruel and unusual punishment

he could not get proper rest.. He became extremely nervous and

suffered from chronic headaches and nosebleeds.

f. The Trial Judge denied a motion by petitioner to

correct or ameliorate certain of these conditions

g. ' Because ,,of his distress and nervousness, he became

incapable of making rational and intelligent decisions with res-

pect to his defense. He became wholly dependent on Attorneys

Foreman and Stanton and their judgement.' Eventually, his resis­

tance was worn down and he was induced to. bow to their insistence

on a plea of. guilty.

XI. ' DID PETITIONER IN FACT AGREE IN COURJ 
.THAT HE WAS' VOLUNTARILY PLEADING GUILTY?

. At the. hearing on March 10,. .1969, Judge Battle posed

this question to petitioner

"Has any pressure of any kind 
way been used on you to get' you- to

According to the transcript prepared by

by anyone in any 
plead guilty?"

the Clerk of Court

petitioner replied:

"No, no one, in .any way." [Exhibit Q.]

However, in the only published version of the court

proceeding [See Exhibit R,' The' 'Strange' Case' of James' Earl Ray

by Clay Blair, Bantam Press, 1969, at p. 210, the exact same

question is answered:

Page 17

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



"Now, what did you say?"

and the judge,, without repeating the question, went .on to the

next question.

. Yet, on this crucial question of dure

"official" version of the transcript, that of Miss

Court Reporter, Memphis, completely omits both the

still another

Marty Otwell, .

question and

answer. [See Exhibit S]., Miss Otwell had been approved by

Judge Battle as official court reporter for petitioner.

Petitioner avers, that he recalls that the question was

asked, but that,because of its.

that'he understood it exactly.

question*was not repeated, and

to answer, it..

importance, he wanted to be' sure

To the bestuof his memory, the

he was'given'no further opportunity

Petitioner further avers that the record on this point

at best, is very unclear, and that,, as set out above at some

length,' continuous and heavy pressure was brought to. bear by his

counsel. The pressure had been particularly heavy on the previous

day, March 9, and it had been supplemented with bribery.

XII. " FRAUD ON THE COURT

Petitioner avers that the Court as well as he has been

defrauded by the actions of counsel in this case, and cites the

following specific examples:

a. Despite a prohibition against pre-trial publ:i

Look Magazine published highly prejudicial articles by author
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Wm. Bradford Huie, who had received his information from Attorney

Arthus Hanes.

b. On November 12, 1968, when Judge Battle enrolled

Percy Foreman to practice before the court as petitioner’s counsel 

Foreman made no mention of. fee. However, when he reported to the

court on December 18, 1968, as to progress in his ^investigation

of the case, he made these statements:

”1 intend to stay in this case as long as your Honor 
will permit me so to do and without compensation. If com­
pensation should become available, it will do so without 

■ my committing any of what I consider a lawyer’s, responsi- 
. bility or a'client’s rights." ; [Transcript, p.3] . .

"... and 1 will keep this court advised if any 
contracts of any kind are signed or agreed upon." 

: [Transcript, p.' 6] ' "

”If I were willing to sell this man’s life for some ’ 
• royalties on a picture and on a book,' magazine articles, 
it would be logical for money but.I don’t, practice law. 
for money now. There was a -time when 1 did.” [Transcript 
p. 23}. . . '

Again, on

this 
part

February 7, 1969, he told the court: .

"... because I want it said at the conclusion of 
trial that I did not receive anything for my 
of this case...." [Transcript, p. 21] .

As Exhibits B-F indicate,, from the very beginning

Foreman had every intention of extracting as much money as pos 

sible out of the case. Petitioner avers that at their very first 

meeting, Foreman demanded and he verbally agreed to $150,000 if 

that much could be realized ‘from the sale of literary rights.

In time, this

Foreman had a

sum was increased considerably and, at one point, .

written contract for all of petitioner’s and Hanos

percentage of the future rights.
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Petitioner further avers that he knows of no evidence

to indicate, that these

oi interest, were ever

c. Attorney

mercenary agreements, so full- of conflict

revealed to the court as promised.

Foreman’s Motion for Enrollment, granted

on November 12, .1968, .contained this promise

"That he will, if admitted, secure the 
■a lawyer licensed by the State of Tennessee 
with him in the defense of said cases."

services of 
to associate

Yet, petitioner avers, that no such lawyer was ever engaged.

first mention that petitioner heard of a Tennessee lawyer in ■

private practice was on or about March 1st when Foreman said

that he wanted Attorney John J.

elated with the plea of guilty.

tioner declined the services' of

Hooker, Sr., ,qf Nashville, asso-

Under the' circumstances, peti-

the eminent lawyer, as he needed

no further assistance in pleading guilty.

d. Attorney Foreman stalled the court for months with

the argument that he personally needed to. interview all 360 .of

the State’s prospective witnesses. Petitioner believes it to be

a fact that Foreman personally interviewed less than 10/6 of these

witnesses (if, indeed, that many) and that the extensions of time

were sought solely to pressure him into a plea of guilty.

e. Later, on the Dick Cavett show of August 8, 19^9

Attorney Foreman discussed petitioner’s case and made at least

two statements which petitioner urges are further frauds on

court of which Foreman is an officer:

1. outlined certain serious crimes which

the

h

alleges petitioner perpetrated; if petitioner had

petrated such crimes he could be prosecuted and mi

Pare 20
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Under our American system of law, all suspects are to

be tried in court by an adversary proceeding. Here, due to the 

duplicity of petitioner’s attorneys, petitioner, was tried, not in 

court, but in the press in advance of a trial date. There was no

adversary proceeding, only a stipulation of the record.

Petitioner avers further that he has neyer had a trial

and has never been accorded his day in court. By way of being more 

explicit, petitioner would show to the court that he was induced 

to plead guilty when, in fact, he was and is not guilty of the 

crime of murder. . • ■

XIV,.' ' TRIAL JUDGE. INTENDED .TO HEAR MOTION FOR 
‘ NEW TRIAL ’AT TIME OF HIS' DEATH ' ' ■ '

Petitioner avers that Judge Battle intended to. hold a

hearing on petitioner’s Motion for a New Trial at the time of his 

death. In fact, he had on his desk two letters from petitioner 

which he considered the equivalent of such a Motion. He had 

promised petitioner’s new counsel, Mr. Richard Ryan of Memphis, 

on that very day that he would arrange for Mr. Ryan to. visit . 

petitioner in jail and work out-details of the Motion before the 

thirty-day time limit ran. Unfortunately, Judge Battle dropped 

dead before he could complete these arrangements on that day.

Your petitioner avers that another Judge, the Hon.

| Arthur Faquin, serving in place of Judge Battle, ruled that since 

|| ho had pleaded guilty, there .could be no motion for a new trial 

j heard, and refused to set aside the judgment. Yet, in a reply

brief of May 13, 1969, District Attorney Canale admitted that

Judge Battle, had he lived, could have given petitioner relief

---- P-age--R2—
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"on a Motion to Withdraw his plea of guilty if the proper and re­

quired grounds were present." Also, by an order dated March 13> 

1969> Judge Battle ordered all evidence retained by the State, 

obviously anticipating further legal moves in the case.

The '.case was carried to the' highest appellate courts of

this State and finally the Supreme Court of Tennessee affirmed the 

judgment of the Criminal Court of Shelby County. This was done 

despite the statutes of Tennessee which require a new trial where 

the presiding Judge has died before passing on such motions. The 

prior decisions of the Supreme Court of Tennessee had held this to 

be a wholesome law since the judge who' heard the case was the only 

judge who .could properly and legally authenticate the' record in the 

case £>r review by the Supreme Court.. k

XV. ' DELAY

Your petitioner further charges' that this matter was

brought to the attention of the Judge who originally presided in 

this case, and before the death of Judge Battle,' and to the atten-

। tion of the successor Judge and- the District Attorney General, 

within a short time thereafter; the matters contained in this com­

plaint were brought to the attention of the Court and the prosecu­

tion promptly, so that delay could not have been petitioner’s .

!! motive, nor could the passage of such a short period of time have 

! impaired the chances of the prosecution in presenting whatever cas 

[ they have or may have not had. Petitioner hereby makes his 

affidavit a part of this petition and is filing the same with 

this petition. ■

He would show to the court that the State’s case has not been 

prejudiced, and that he has obtained no unfair advantages by 

reason of his plea of guilty.

Page '23
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XVI. " RELIEF

Petitioner avers that he only pleaded guilty because of

the above-stated reasons and not because he was in. fact guilty

PREMISES CONSIDERED, PETITIONER PRAYS

1. That he be allowed to file this petition;

2. , That the Writ of Habeas Corpus issue requiring

the warden, Lewis Tollett, to have the person of the petitioner I 

before this Court at such time and place' as this Court may re­

quire and order, so that the legality of his restraint may be 

inquired into;

3. ■ He prays that he be allowed to withdraw his plea

of. guilty and that the Judgment upon which he is being restrained,

be set aside and for nothing held and that he be granted a trial 

on his plea of not guilty; ■

4.. That the Public Defender be ordered to make 'all

files on this case available to present counsel for petitioner;

5. That an evidentiary hearing be granted under

I Section ^0-3809. of Tennessee Statutes; 

!i

.6. That for such' evidentiary hearing, a Court

H Reporter be appointed under Section ^0-3801 of the Tennessee 

;l Statutes;

He prays for such other, further and general

relief as the equities and Justice..o£__the._.ca.s.e_m£iy_demand
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AMES Earl Ray writes to me because, after his arrest in London, I con-

' tions orally and warily to his lawyers. Then he switched to answering in 
. ; writing. Each week, he seems to write with less effort al deception. If, in 

Mime, he tells me all he knows, and helps me find it is true, I’ll be satisfied.
What you read here was written by me in September to be pub­

, lishcd on the eve of Ray’s trial in November. It’s a pretrial installment of 
* the story. It is written before Ray has been allowed to talk with me, and 

while his lawyers are trying to obtain such permission for him.
■ In quoting Ray. I have in spots improved his grammar and spelling.

■ But he expresses himself clearly. His handwriting is easier to read than 
• mine. He lias a table in his cell at which, under perpetual light and 
.watched by perpetual television and human eyes, he works at writing, 

■ -employing a dictionary he asked me for. '
Born in 1928 in dirt-floor poverty in southwest Illinois, he was a 

-miserable, hungry, defiant youth, embarrassed by his ignorance, his 
appearance and his odor. He dropped out of high school and enlisted in 
the Army in-19-16, a month before his eighteenth birthday. He says: 
Sure I was expelled from the Army. They put me in the Military Police 
for two years and I got along fine. I liked to ride around on patrol in 
Bremerhaven [Germany] and keep order. But when they transferred 
me to the infantry, I wanted out. Who wants to be in the infantry? The 
only way I could get out was to buck for a bad conduct discharge. Thads 
what I did and 1 succeeded. '

. Out of school and out of the Army, Ray began his in-and-out prison
■ career with a two-bit robbery in Los Angeles in 1949. Then, as did Caryl

Chessman and others, he educated himself in prison. The book he values 
• most, and quotes often to me, is Psycho-Cybernetics by Maxwell Maltz, 

a plastic surgeon. The publishers say this book will “help you escape 
hfc s dull, monotonous routine-make you look younger, feel healthier, 
and be more successful!” The author says when you change a man’s 
face, you change his future, and when you change his physical imam, 
you change his personality and behavior. ° ’

. Ray continues bis story of his escape at Jefferson City: '
■ ' dprd23rd [1967] was a Sunday. I was working the 11 a.m. to 7 p.m. ' 

shift in the bread slicing room, so 1 was allowed to eat in the kitchen 
When 1 came for breakfast at 8 a.m. I brought with me in a sack 20 
candy bars, a comb, a razor and blades, a piece of mirror, soap, and a • 
transistor radio. The sack attracted no attention: kitchen personnel are 
allowed to shower and shave in a bathroom in the kitchen. 1 ate a good

' breakfast of about 6 eggs since I knew this might be my last meal for 
a while. Then I went to the bread room where 1 had hidden a white shirt 
and a. pair of standard green prison pants that I had dyed black with

. stencil ink. 1 put these on, then 1 put my green prison pants and green 
shirt on lop of them. 1 transferred the items in the sack to my pockets, 
then stufed the sack under my shirts. 1 went down the elevator to the 
ground poor and out onto the loading dock.

In the kitchen cooks use a 4-footdong hook to pull pans around. 
1 had one of these hooks in my hand. 1 stood there on the dock watching . 
the guard on the tower. 1 had studied his actions. They all act different. 
Some of them doze, but they muslcall in every 15 minutes. So if you take 
any action you must do it right after you see them call in. 1 watched this 
guard call in. saw his head drop, then 1 ran the 75 feel to the wall.

7he wall is 23 feet high, but there is a truck tunnel through it and
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Hardwor.smc

Kiir

L'lidcd cull
Ph.D., teac

eyed wor 
man bein

low i ],aPPcnc^ * the nice, quiet fel.
.Wnen she reads this, she'll know.

Kitchen man and dishwasher. 6-dav wk. $94. 
For north suburban restaurant. Call Indian 
Trail at UI 6-1703.

fine £, % '!"S t,,crc,T cailW(1 "’e to meet and astonish three 
m-.iy people. Il happened this way; •

J Ilk, on Lake Michigan. Id miles north of the Chic-mo
"'Ti,lCl' Vi?agC °f I3’5°° amucnl wIdte P* KT a 

0 JUSl r1' Of ^"^oz* and Northwestern Univer

re^-w-p-i-h' ^ross from the post office. The ‘
, •. n ^’e creation of two smters, Clara and Lily Struve tocher K,”’« who is PU>nSyliK 

for sub X^c % 31 y7b’ lI1C ,n(Ha” Trail ,las bccn a ^ored place 
urran minifies to lunch and dine in one of its th'-ee art filled 

°f ^ere Jel^S

" } S''U'Cescue« tbe restaurant from its third

family js ‘he American success story. Industry, effi- 
• ^ msponsduhty, devotion, thrift, accumulation, humanitarianism.. . anitarianism.

parents whose four suns and one daughter all have at- 
e and lead comfortable, rewarding Jives. The oldest son a 
* at Oregon Stale al Corvallis, Ore. The middle son is a 

< >< ne marme ami is a semor at Michigan State University. Clara Struve 
n H1 If‘if"’ ber ftlt!wr "™ the U.S. consul.

. . 1 H mpic aocieiy; and Mrs.
today is a Congregationalist, a serene, white-haired, kind-

The door was <^>1^™ no T’' " ‘’^ ^ 1!'C ^h™ Tra,T 

Un!H ^“'Tm I went into I ^ S,nCC 'bcrc is 110 device ?-ng instructs. .C^^^^ Klingeman

Her ,or coflee am; Danish pastry. I told ?n;an;’n<hnv,tc<! me to join 
and 1 wondered if she remembered an ^ "asa Wnlcr from Alabama, 

1 -mem!,^ jX ' ’ ; ^h” K^-

"as here for two or three month ™iv^'" ' , “ "^ ’nan' Uc
^-slmr. BuiXt^^

mmijm- mon.- tin,., ., dishwasher ^ ° k "e x"v 1111,1 he

Mde mid ;aised his "C ',IO',,°t<,<J him to (he steam
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Klinge-

nini and .how 
e he is now?'’ 
’Acs," J said,

ex.
here. Ue had been on a hunting trip, and his beet were sore. Mv
To bin I r i^™^” fro,n ^P^'I and showed him ho
to bind his fee., and he seemed so anmeeimiv.. I w
wrote um after he left and told him how much we VdM 
we d always have a job waiting for him. Do you know wh

1 hesitated, temporarily overwhelmed bv the ironm-
I know where he is. But first tell me: Hasn’t anyone bee 

asking you about John Rayns?"
Ins Sbc.said’ber cj"^:iy rising. “You are the only person who 
Bas asked me about linn since he left.”

rX J "" W Y',U S"' J’,m Ka>'» » really Earl 
I J 'L t ’"Ji” '" ■ ""I'1®’ licensed of Ilie murder of Dr. Marlin 
tuuicr Km** ■

f-'£et tbe,?StOnisbniCnt’ foi:°wd quickly by anguish, in 
S eyeS• Or n IonS interval, she didn’t speak. Then she 

asked: Are you sure? It seems impossible. You mean he is the man we 
f ha\c read so much about? So cruel? So senseless? So shameful?" 
i I nodded, and she went on: “I don’t know what to sav Dr Ki-m 
i spoke m Winnetka several years ago, and we went to hear him. lie was . 
; sued a goon man. And I would have trusted John Rayns in my heme to 

haby-sd with my grandchildren. It’s frightening to learn that one can ’ 
bo so mistaken about people.”

. Med. 1 said, “maybe you weren’t so mistaken about tb.c man vou ’ 
knew. Maybe he was reliable while he worked for you. He’s prouder of 
Jus experience here than be is of anything else in bis life. He ur-ed me 
lo learn about’ him by talking first with you. You are the only employer 
wJio ever valued linn and promoted him and paid him $117 a week”

The earning record of John L. Rayns, furnished me bv Mrs. Klinge- 
man, shows that be received eight weekly checks, from Mav 7 to Jtme 
25,^1967. The Social Security number is |The W-2 form

- shows that his total taxable earnings were $813.66. with $112.60 with­
held for Federal income tax, and $36.72 withheld for Social Security.

I lunched at the Indian Trail as the guest of Mr. and Mr 
man. The sister who gave Ray the bandace was
one of the three owners of the restaurant and who is now in poor health, 
but Mrs. Gertrude Struve Paulus, who prepares salads in the kitchen. 
She worked near Ray and often talked with him.

Jie would never initiate a conversation,’’ Mrs. Paulus told me. 
^yand/hx.but once I had asked him something, like 

how he fell, he would talk. We talked about Bremerhaven: He had been 
there in the Army, and I knew it years ago. And once or .twice. 1 kidded 
him about the girls, but he didn t like it. He was not a man who liked
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white

m • continued
'»r 'be Sbk During |,is l;'^71!^ "“' j" bi".. H6 isnol „ ,BM 
In.' ... I.n,I ,„ g. |„t. fc ^ jj o « »• ho »W to |,.„e |MMt 
1 hat s the way lx- put ;t. ]f(. ^ , ° ^P ?>« seaman’s license:

or t/^ 78 lImJ ’lO S° b«ck to boats.’ ’’. .
tWare^g^^ 22’ »lly; are Ne- ‘ 

doe to Pay, ami with him, but no one . "° '\ScVc’raI Negroes worked 
he disliked them. remembers any indication that

due recollection seems important F
”“• Job.. > „.„.iml „, ; : r„ s.,™, b „ ,I|O MM,
** b.. lof,. 1,0 „„!„,( ,.„ ^ I*"* call. Bn during lb.
™.'Mi.... . . oc fou' colls" Hlt 5ecn’d

«i»„, iXXfe'Z'dr 550 p'01'''' '”os"y
""'i'^-r n... las, t 'T"",sb“r.»IW

Io .»'■: I have I.,,,.,, wn,|,,ri„. wJlv , ‘ ' bin M,-s. Khngcman said
■ JIM go.,., tl.,.,.,,.,, „„r rbo'i. „a A Jo,;”’ «’>•> so clearly.

men who worked for us for short • ] ' ^ naines of adozen
have no recollection ohny ofZm °r.so ^ ™<1 I '
remembered him instantly So there w ' ' ’Cn/Ou mentioned John, I 
an‘[ * a>est have been somethin- -oo<l' Hi °T "^ I'i'11’9”0 aI>OUt llin'- 
Mich a waste of life! B(lt VOII ” ° \ °7 ^‘lens me terribly-
•'■hatever he has done, while he waS 2 . °‘ ^ ‘ w?,atcvcr he is and . 
'» John Hayns.” ' ", ’'Ve saw a btlle spark of dignity

H / M „ ^/^ „,„,.. ^.l ', ’“ » good J<>l. fa* ||C rcpKc(|. ' 

W to quit. ! Iltll! heea there two ' ° Zu'- hut ^now why I 
"nd social security number before "l th thal

wn. i ,1, 7. 'fZ ' 77 " " Z0 ^^
viaual, so / didn't need to show ! t ’, >ou^‘t- /Z Zoni an. indi-
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on a “false Carmade out in (J,

"as called

nu

'0

in lih' Tin
n L",?08 AnSel<-s, Ray advert 
nary. He was offered three -ood

'nan passport

o'.

^'hat I needed

m ^alm, nt Z.Z'lT i' ^“T^‘"I”™" 
^’i h, pris,,,, t sludicl „l>lml h„„. I T h"m ’h f>"""'-l^ w

County juries in^ewmal" aliped ^ ‘''■'’era! ami New vOrk

^59, explaming how Birrell thromdi 7 f ‘ J ^' °” ^i’"--"her 4, 
Passport with which he escaped to N ’l r'T ; 0!'t;i = ”<■<? a Canadian 
treaty with the United States "p ’ "'7' l'"" 11:1(1 "o extradition 
published a picture story showhm Birrell " , t,bl'";i7 27’ I962- ^OK 
0'°'^” ,lv‘%' luxuriously in |fio An o -’V'"0 °?ner “'"^ion-dollar 
Erazd s borders, the three ore safe fr '^ i'’"' ^^l: Scot-free within 

again how Birrell Coox storv

cape story, and it influenced his “ 7 U'y n5cn!°ri'zet! Birrell's es r . *-mal citizens wb^

ugitiycs perhaps cannot understand tbe7-°" '-"'I "h° ;3<ver iconic 
live hke Ray, without capital and with I)Osin°n of a fum-

acctmmlate, if yon suddenly fomul^^^ ‘ ’ caH‘tal could you 
to disclose a previous address unable • . *'-OnC 7 4 ^r[^ C‘:-V- u;,.aWe
able to name one citizen who will sav ‘^’"cnt 10rl a .ormer employer, un- 
Security card, a birth certific..!^
apply for any of them? ’ ‘ ‘‘UCr s ^’‘’’^ and unaM^^

In the millions of words nrhli । T

»w ,i,at no en ~ ^,'« .<w J.U as;. 
first having him approve I 1 Jii01 f5’a could hire a barl

*re.l not try ,o o!,,ai„ W 
rape of working i„ Colifor,,,', or , ’ 2" •^S * 

tfie hope of working i„ Brazil if I, ' J n '" t,1<‘ ^hed 
reach Brazil. 1 could o’cain a Cam,dkm

■".nd in’s S
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Ilea

As for iiis dancin

• ^ cm uy can. but he had remembered the number issued to him as John ' 
• Hayns around 1951, and Mrs. Kinsman accepted it.
_ Kay has been ridiculed for his reported visits to lonely hearts ' 

Mbs am! or Ins advert.smg in lonely hearts magazines. ThX>ggcs. i 
sought Cheap social and sexual comfort or that he planned *

liev ’1 • I 6"’ '"'<) lI:'ys !lflrr t,le nn"(I“r of Dr. Khm, he be- '
’ " ""'',;'b'ai.y that to obtain a Canadian passport, he had to’have a

a worn u J S?•’" ^°n’" to ^“^y '"’arts clubs. Kay was seeking
-Md bc^Zl^ 11 * "> C—^ ^

wne only after he had been told that it had 
bay hoped that a lonely Canadian woman 

t|l(,. . ; , ...... / ’, ‘''r " ’h^1' 1,,■ WO"M cultivate her by mail,

. '’k,Mr...'"^^^ -
or sexual. lie i \ 5 romantic, social

outside the United n”'S' ,™(,mU'<‘<1 ‘bat Kay had never been 
United St t " <XC(pt 1,1 Army uniform. lie had viewed the
United .States from cheap rooming houses, bars i-Uk te ; ' ,

ca;m.a, even t„ |lv,.. |,t ,„lls, s|1.„| or c<)lnm. for which!*
N»«l. hour, he is « fa n,orc ^“ «
Who recognizes him and says: “I know you Do ,

■ back in the penitentiary.” A criminal who belongs to an o^bX^ 
has suppor m obtammg capital and ID. But Kay was a loner ' ° °
. Only by understanding the insecurity of a Ione fmdtive like

'k !m,k,n T,a;i lament, he decided
Canada. He writes^ "' ' ‘"^ "!1Cle ^ "^ b°'n 1>ef°re ,eav!nS for

Chryslcr 1 didn', possessions

/ W cor treble, but I go, there. I sold d^ car'for ^, and b^ '
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n To-

’62 red Plyniouthfor $200. You can find inhere I bought it: front a dealer 
■on. Main Street, coming out of East St. Louis toward Belleville. The car 
lol is between the 1500 and 2000 block on the left hand side of Main. 
Street’as yon travel east. I used the Rayns name on the car title, I spent a 
night with the friend who tool: me to Edwardsville uhen I escaped. I 

'stayed six or seven days in Quincy, and here are the names of two men 
there, you can see, but don’t write about them or they will be arrested for 
harboring me. ! just want to show you that I’ve got friends who have 
known me all my life. /Ind they think well of me.

From. Quincy I went back to Chicago to pick up my last check from. 
continued

cM m,s mM to “ ^ I ^ In the post o Fee in 
netka.7hen went back to East St. Louis and stayed a few days and 

tel "iy rijn<lSjl. lei,v!"^ ^'Hry and to tell my family. I d^n’t 
tell anybody, which country 1 was going to. The last tiling J did was'et 
a new .3d p^l from a friend, but I didn’t pay him for it then I was ' 
]nst too short of capital. . j uas
next dav / M 1 thc Ind’nnapolis. The
" ,h}l mSsallr<„n DclroU mo WmIm, Im. mm a bl M

r? BYm WHO HAS sm Ray emphasizes how he could go mmoticed 
i.1- a„,«harr So, Mind U* Bbw| of H, |„t.„p rul ph™,,;,,

n Ins Mook an a bit longer Una a a™ an. Ho „y, „0 „|J.d 
le nos 39, l..e„M be ak™ tor 35. Iio «as 5' 11- anol weighed only ' 

16o, so except for a paunch, ne looked thin. J [is face was thinm-r than 
it is now. Lis nose looked sharp. I Ie wore a light-blue sport shirt and dark 
I ants, and m his pockets were about .5230 and the pistol. /W he drove 
along the MacDonald-Carlier Freeway (-101), he was trying to choose a 
new name. He explains:

cl veuseda dozen different names, but picking a new one is never easy, 
can t afford to pick something easy like Smith, or Brown or Jones be­

cause I might forget who I was if somebody suddenly asked we My name 
has to be unusual so it’ll slick in my memory and Fil aways know 
who I am. J

lie cho^c cue S. Cult, and since there is a real 
ronto, the assumption has been that Ray saw this na 
says no. Between Windsor and Toronto, he raised m 
and lie says he chose Cait wuen he saw it on an exit i 
cliosc Eric only in the process of seekin" somethin-' 
more common first names. In any case, John I.. Ravns 
Cait by the time he reached a motel in Toro::m on J::
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I—I). . ' "™"' "' "'” W <P’"«*. 2389

S'" p < „ 1M only „l„„u S70 l.-/, „Jt „„U j, r
room. Hut I can swear tln\- 1 i pant jor

back into the United States. ' ^ l° ^ ^ b°rder

R ncver intended to return to the UnitedSate. Btlt |iai (| CanaJa to chai^ ^ ^.^ ^ L ruled 
rn. U< ua> in Canada from July 16 to Autist 21 1967 i

Birmingham, Ala., on Almost 25 1967 S e ’ , rCaC,lcd
, • . . ’ So on September 14. 196R

. cam mg wnh me Bay s dmgrams and explanations, [ flew to Montreal to’ 
tr) to confit m hrs story of what caused him to risk a return 

. I fomm wherMie had lived and Xeroxed the lease he signed He 
J-h. (remembered the house’s number or name, but his dinim’^ ’ 
accurate. Xotre Dame is the east-west boulevard that for many blocks 

e ach its 2p00 Mock east, it has run down to cheap lodgings, warehouses
A ^ree-sstory hive of 57 rooms. Its sbm

and ^nadian Artists. Across from it is a tex- • 
7 Iex'nKK t: Cotl°n Wns and Fabrics-which hums day and

• mgm. \\hac may have attracted Ray, with his Latin ambitions was a 
Z K rW 7" ’^ U ’’ ^ n Acapu!c°- 0,1 l,lc ground-floor corner of the 

Its extravagant yellow-and-red neon sign, by this time dark,

promised “Acapulco Spectacles” in now-dingy sombreros and scrapes, 
but Ray only slept at the Ilar-K. l ie lodged his hopes—and spent his 

• days and evenings—with “the boats,” . bout 30 blocks to the west. Each 
year, Montreal is visited by 6,000 ships, which pour hundreds of seamen 
each day onto its docks and into its waterfront taverns and its club for 
merchant seamen. Mariners House, at 165 Place D’Youville. And since 
Montreal is the easiest big city in the world to bring contraband into, and 
get contraband out of, it is an international crime center. Much of the 
contraband\ moving from Europe into the United States goes through 
Montreal, ibis includes most of the millions of dollars worth.of lieroin 
that moves each year from the Middle East to Marseille to Montreal to
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nib " m "1 '? 'b '"c l(.a front pilot wheels. There is a 
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t ° ' siaman, showed interest in
Cal’!l^ v<‘ibal ^’location, with Raoul hintin- that if Ray 

a. «i ing o assist certain projects, Raoul might be able to'provide Rai 
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cijil meetings over a period of three weeks 
satiS  ̂ ^r capita!, ami he says he ‘

On St. Catherine blast, out past the 1-100 block, there are a lot ai-ht 
dubs I rost,lutes hang out in these places, and in 1967, with the b\!)o 
crowds they were doing big business. The procedure, is that the 'drl 
leaves the club with, you, and the. two of you take a cab to an anarlment 

. run by whoever she is working for. I picked up one of these girls' I n Thed 
the best-looking one I could find, as I figured she'd take me to the mot! 
prosperous place. We went to the apartment where I gave her STI winch, 
she took to the office. When / left I wrote doun the address The next 

o the club ana picked up the same girl. We look a cab io (he same house '
gave her another 82a, but when she slarted to the office I put the min ’

on her and went with her. When she got the manager by knocking Watt
°.n 11 ^ u,l° his room> “'"I I node her take her sloe kirn's

off and lie his hands and feet while he lay on lie bed He Wed 'o he'd on' • 
on me, but he must have figured that I was down !o about my last 85 ami 
just might put a bullet in him. He pointed to a raid.,.-! t ti
about .5800. Thea I made the girl ^e 
take a risk like that, bat I feared h 
probably wouldn't report it, and [ a.

■ c ’j j11,11 Tins NEW CAPITAL in Ilia pocket, 
L/'J 1 have found to be typical of him. II 

basket. He had a prospective deal workim-
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